



The City of New York

Financial Information Services Agency

Office of Payroll Administration

Neil Matthew
Executive Director

August 9, 2023

Citywide Office of Equity and Inclusion (via email to OCEI@dcas.nyc.gov)
Department of Citywide Administrative Services
1 Centre Street – 17th Floor North
New York, New York 10007

Dear Citywide Office of Equity and Inclusion:

Per your department's request, the following EEO documents are being resubmitted regarding FISA-OPA's 3rd Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023:

- FISA-OPA Agency Quarterly Diversity and EEO report (Revised);
- FISA-OPA Diversity and EEO Training Summary report;

The above referenced documents were prepared by Lois Valero, and on behalf of Ms. Margaret Withers, both of FISA-OPA's EEO Office. Ms. Valero and Ms. Withers are available for questions regarding the above referenced submission. Ms. Valero may be contacted via telephone number at 212-857-7248 or email to lvalero@fisa-opa.nyc.gov or, Ms. Withers at 212-857-7169 or email at mwithers@fisa-opa.nyc.gov.

Sincerely,

Neil Matthew
Executive Director

Attachments

cc: J. Warman, DCAS/OCEI and designated recipient for the Mayor's Office (via email to JWarman@dcas.nyc.gov)
NYC Council (via email to reports@council.nyc.gov)
EEPC (via email to cerry@eepe.nyc.gov)
A. Glick (via email to aglick@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
M. Murphy (via email to mmurphy@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
V. Levy (via email to vlevy@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
D. Bicchetti (via email to dbicchetti@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
M. Withers (via email to mwithers@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
S. Wright (via email to swright@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
H. Miyamoto (via email to hmiyamoto@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
A. Abraham (via email to aabraham@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
R. Phillips (via email to rphillips@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
A. Roberts (via email to aroberts@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)
L. Valero (via email to lvalero@fisa-opa.nyc.gov)